

From: Mark Bullock

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: March 22, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Dear Mr. Sangani,

GOJO's current experimental license (call sign WJ2XHZ) authorizes GOJO to conduct experiments at seven locations using up to 125 devices total for all of the locations (i.e. an average of fewer than 20 devices per location).

The purpose of this application is to modify the existing Phoenix AZ testing location by adding two test areas to enable GOJO to obtain additional data relevant to potential uses of smart hand hygiene applications. However, GOJO is not requesting an increase in the total number of devices that the FCC previously approved.

If you have any additional questions please don't hesitate to contact me.

Mark Bullock
Senior Engineer
GOJO Industries, Inc.